Document Symbol:

A/AC.48/SR.19

Best copy available



)

UNITED NATIONS =
GENERAL L e
ASSEMBLY ENGLISH
__— . | ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND
: ' ' FRENCF

Dual Distribution

. COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION

First Sesgion _ -
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETEENTH MEETING

held at the Pslals des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 21.August 1951, at 3 p.m. ‘

CONTENTS: , ' | Pages
, 1. Procedure of an internaticnal criminal court:

Chapter 111 of annex II to tk: Secretary-
General's memorandum (cntinued) 3 ~ 16

2. Future programme of work ' 16 - 17 -




- A/AB .z,,a/sa.y

page 2
'Préaent:
. Chairman: Mr. MORRIS
Meinbers:
Australia ' - Mr, WYNES
China ' ' Mr. WANG
Denmark Mr, SURENSEN
Egypt _ MOSTAFA Bey
France ] . Mr. PINTO
Israel ' : Mz, COHN
Netherlands Mr, ROLING
Pakistan ‘Mr, MUNIR
Syria Mr. TARAZI
United Kingdom of Great
Britein and Northern Ireland Mr, JONES
. United States of America Mr. MAKTOS
Uruguay Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN
Secretarist:

Mr, Liang Seoretary to the Committse



A/AC.48/SR.19
page 3

1. PROCEDURE OF aN INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL GOURT

Chapter III of annex II to the Secretary-General's memorandum (continued)
(A/5C.48/1, a/4C.48/L.9)

Article 41 B (A/AC.48/L.9)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to continue its consideration of
chapter IV of tL: United States proposal {(A/AC,48/L.9).

2. Mr, MAKTOS (United States of imerica) said that article 41 B was self-
explanatory, the intentlon belng to restrain govermments from withholding
evidence and to enable the court, on establishing that a case was of an -
unsubstantial. frivolous or vexatlous character, to dismiss it.

3. Mr. JONES (United Kingdoh) observed that the court would sutomatically
have the right to stop proceedings if the evidence were not available, and that
the institution of an investigating authiority would provide a sufficient safe-
guard ageinst the bringing of a frivelous or vexatious case, He was therefore
opposed {o the insertion of such an article in the statute of the court.

4, Mr, PINTO (France) supported the United Kingdom represcatative.

5. kr. ROLING (Netherlands) also agreed with the United Kingdom
repregentative so for as the first part of paragraph 1 of article 41 B was
concurned, Thesrs was, howe;ir, a notion in that paragraph that merited
retention, it scumed to him that in order to warn govermnments that any attempt
to withbo’d evidence could not be made with impunity, provision should be made in
the statu.e for dismissal of a case by the court, somewhat along the fullowing
lincs:

"The, court shall have the power to dismiss at any stage in the procevdings

any; carc in which a fair trial cannot bs had because of unavailabllity of
e/idence,”

6. The CilalhnaN believed that the court should have power to dismiss at
any stagy in the procecdings any case in which a fair trial could not be had,
even for reasons other than \hw unavailability of evidence. That being so, he



A/AC.LB/SR.19
page 4

wondered whether the words "because of unavailability of evidence" might not be
deleted from the Netherlands proposal. He feared that to mention in the statute
one reason for which the court could dismiss a case, mighf preclude it from doing
go for other equally valid reasons, '

7. . Mr. COHN (Israel) supported the Netherlands proposal as modified %y the
Chairman's suggestion. It might, howe&er, be preferable to say that the court.
s3hould have power to dismiss a case when it was satisfied that no fair trial could
be had. To dismliss a case because of its frivolous or vexatious nature, and to
dismiss it because of unavailability of evidence were two very different matters;
for in the former case the court would be entitled to proncunce an acquittal,
which would rule out any question of the .dismissal being without prejudice to
further prosecution, as provided for in paragraph 2 of article 41 B. Whereas in
~ the latter case, that would not be so. ) '

8. He was thsrefore inclined to retain the notion that dismissal on the grounds
of unavailability of evlience should be without prejudice to further prosecution.

g. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) was able to accept the Israell suggestion,
since it covered what he had in mind.

10, Mr, PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay), in order to make his position clear,,
mentioned the different decisions which the court might be called upon to make in
the course of the proceedings. it might dismiss the case when, without having
exarined the substance, it found thav certain forms had not been respected, for
example, in the event of the injured party failing to bring an action. Then the
case would be dismissed, but it might be re-opened if the formal defect
responsible for ite disudssal were sorrocted.  In other cases the court could,
again without sxomining the substance, decide to dismiss the case, for example
when the offence was extinguished by the death of the accused. In that event
the oase could not bo re-opsned, Lastly, the court could pronougoe an soquittal
when, after sxamnining the cass, it found no grounds 3or c.iwiction, Thus 4t o=
only in the first casc that procesdings could be re-opened.



A/JAC . 48/SR,19
page 5

11. Artiele 41 B provided for dismissal of the ecase for lack of evidence, Any
dismissal of a case must be final, in accordance with the rule non bis in jdem.
To permit a re-hearing would be to leave the accused in a state of painful

suspense contrary to respect for individual liberty.

12. He was therefore in favour of substitv.ing the words "in which there is not
sufficient proof of guilt, or which" for the words "which in its opinion is of
unsubstantial character, or" in article 41 B,

13. He also proposed the deletion of paragraph 2, which left the door open to
re-trial,

14. The CH..IRMaN believed that the Israeli proposal corresponded to the
ideas expressed by the Uruguayan rcpresentative. In the circumstances, he
would put %o the vote the following text:

"1. The court shall have the power to dismiss at any stage of the

proceadings any case in which the court is satisfied that no fair
trial can be had,

"2, Such a dismissal may be stated to be without prejudice to
further prosscution.”

16. Mr. SCIGENSEN (Desrmark) said, in explanation of his vote that he had
oppossd both texts not because he did not agrev with the underlying principles,
but beeause he consid +d that &t would be p ssicle to draft a cmprehensive
article, such s had alresc * beer sug  sted in the ocourse of the Comaittee's.
diseuvr1ic.s, giving t . Couri the nucessary pwers conscraing the conduet of

risle, snd embracing rul.s guarsrieeing « faly trial,
4



A/AC.L8/SR .19
page 6

/ €

17. Mr, PINTO {France) said t t he had voted with the same considerations
in mind as the Danish represent: e, '

18, Mr, TARAZL (8y~""), sjeaxing .o a point of order, said that he would
‘have abstained hid he kr . that th- vote was being taken on paragraph 1 and
paragraph 2 of article ¢ "sgether. In his opinion, an accused person once

acquitted ought not to be ¢. :d a second time.

19. The ¢ _AMAN thought that artiele 41 B should be put to the vote again.

20, Mr. ROLING (Netherlands), speaking to the point of order raised bty 'the
Syrian representative, pointed out that there was no question of acquittal in the
terms of paragraph 2 of article 4l B, and that that paragraph was merely intended
to enable “ressurs to be brought on govermments to refrain from refusing to
produce the evidence necessary for a fair trial.

21, Mr.. CONN (Israel) suggested that if the matter were to be put to the
vote again, a separate vote ehould be taken on each paragraph.

22. kr. ROLING (Netherlands), replying to Mr. SORENSEN (Denmark) said that
if he voted in favour of the provisions of article 41 B it would be on the undere
standing that the Committee was voting on the principls, irrsspective of where
the provisions in question would appear in the statute,

23. The CHAIRMAN put paragraph 1 of article 41 B (A/AC.48/L.9) to the vote.

2. The CHAIRMAN put paragraph 2 of article 41 B to the vote,
8d bv_L votes to 1.
25, Mr, MAKTOS (Undted States of america) said that in the light of the

suggestion that a compreshensive article might be adopted, covering the powers of
the court for guaranteeing a fair trial, he reserved his right to ensure that the
Drafting Sub-Comittee gave full consideration to the various psints which his
dalegation had ralssd.



A/AC.L8/SR.19

page 7
Article 41 C
26, Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) observing that article 41 C was

in his view self-explanatory, urged that before any conclusion was reached that
the court would automatically havé such powers as that article sought to confer
upon it, due consideration be given to the fact that there was no rule of inter-
national criminal law which laid down such powers. -

27. . Mr. SORENSEN (Dermark), Rapporteur, felt that an article couched in
negative terms, as was article 41 C, was scarcely appropriate for inclusion in a
statute for an international criminal court, As it was, the Committee had

~adopted a positive rule with regard to the contents of the indictment, and he
could see no rsason for adding article Al C to the statuts.

28, Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) supported the Danish representative. For the
very reason that there was no rule of existing internatvional law conferring powers
on any international crimnal jurisdiction, the goust would have only those powers
conferred on it by its statute, -

29. Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay) said bhat article 41 C had a double purpose,
On the one hand, it declared that the court might not- entertain charges against
persons other than those committed to it for trial. On the other, it declared
that the court might not add other offences to those contained in the indictment.
In his opinion the order of those two questions should in any cas€ be reverased.

30. Regarding the couns of the iydiqtment, care must he taken to distinguish
Setween the fact and the offgnce. The Judge must be bound by the incriminating
facts, not by the description of the offence. If a charge appeared in the
indiotment and wns described as war propaganda, the judge could not add a further
fact to the indici-ent, tut he could alter the chargs and declare, for example,
that the act in question was not war propaganda, but an act of genocide,

31. Regarding the persons tried, it was Teasonable to limit the powers of the
Judge to persons committed to him for trial. The formula in artiele 41 C would,
, however, require modification.

!

1



A/AC.48/5R .19
page 8

32, Exemination of a charge might reveal the existence of an offence by some
other person. In the ordinary courée, in national law, it would then be for the
court to cause the competent body to be convened, in that case the examining
magistrate, to examine the new case ab initic. In international law the same
thing might occur, For example, a person chaéged with a war crime might
maintain that he had acted as a result of other similar crimes committed by
another person of a different nationality. In such an event, the court ought
not to deslare itself competent to try the case, but should communicate the
evidence obtained to the competent bodies for them to make a charge.

33. He therefore propbsed the insertio., after the words "committed to it for
- trial", of the following phrase: '

"without prejudice to transmission of evidence to the competent bodies
for tnem to make the charge when it considers that there are sufficient
grounds for the incrimination of another person",

34. It would also be necessary, in the second line, to substitute the word "act!

for _ - word "offence".

35. Mr. COHN (Isracl) asked the United States representative whether that
was the only article in his proposal providing for the possibility of the indict-
ment being amended.

36. Mr., MAKTOS (United Statecs of Amerieca) said that once the ecomitting
authority had jesued an indietment in respeet of a specific erime or crimes, the
court should not be permitted to try an accused on any charée other than that
laid down by the committing authority, although it should be allowed to give a
different qualification to the crime, 48 to the point made by the Danish
representative, there was no reason why the artiele shoul& not be framed in
affirmative terms; but he wouid point out that a corresponding provision, namely
article 99 in the Geneva Convention Relative to the Treatment of Prisoners of War,
of 1949, was also worded negetively.

37. Mr, JONES (United Kingdom) also preferrec & positive wording. He
pointed out that the committing authority would issue a certificate to the effect



A/HC LB/, 19
page 9

that there was sufficient evidence on whioh to bring o case, but would not frame
an)indictment. The indictinent would be framed a2t a later stage. i provieion of
the nature cutlined ih article Al C would be appropriate in relation to the
indictment proper, and since the latter formed thevsubject of another article in

the draft statute, such a provision should more properly be inserted there.

38. The CHAIRMAN obscrved that article L1 C was not concerned with the
indictment proper, but simply sought to make it impossible for the court to extend

the charges in the indictment.

39. My, SOHENSEN (Dermark), Rapporteur, referred tc the decision of the
Committee, when laying down the contents of the indictment, to remit the article
in question to the Drafting Sub-Comrdttee with the request that 1t tzke into
consideration the Israeli proposal that the court should have power to authorize
amendment of the indictment, provided that the accused was not charged with
graver offences than thosc contained in the original indictﬁent,l) The Drafting
Sub-Committee would thus be louking into the problem of the amendment of the
indictment, and the intention underlying the provisions of article 41 C seened,
therefore, to have been taken cére of. The polot at issue was whether in
addition to an article on the indictment proper a further specific limitation of

the powers of the court in that respect was riecessary.

L0, Mr. TARAZI (Syria) thought that since the indictment might contain
several charges and the accused night be found guilly of several offences; it _
would be desirable to adopt in the statute of the court the principle of national
criminal law recognized in tﬁe countries using the continental legal system,
namely: that where there were a number of offences sentences should be

concurrent.

L1, Mr. COHN (lsrael) suggested that the provision incorporated in article
41 C should be dealt with by the Drafting Sub-Committee when drafting the article
onn the indictment. ' - ' .

1) Suamary Record of the 1hth meeting (4/iC,48/SR.14), paragraphs 50 et_seq.



A/AC.WB/SR.1Y
page 10

The Committee apreed that article 41 € should be referred to the Drafting

Sub-Committee for consideration at the same time as the article on the indictment:

Article L1 F

2. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of imerica) said that article 41 F dealt with
the right of a State to intervene 1n a particular case. The main purpose of
that article was to enable a State that had an interest of a legal nature in a

particular case to come in as a third party, and as an amicus curiae, when it

felt that it could or should have something to contribute such as the inter-

pretation of clauses in conventions or treaties on which the case was based,

L3. Mr, COHN (Israel) sald that as the Committee had decided that the State
concerned should appoint the prosecutofp he could not see why it should also be
allowed to intervene in the trial itself, He advanced that observation in the
light of the possibility that several States might jointly have appointed the
prosecutor, and of the consequent injustice that might be done if one or other of

those States was allowed to intervene directly in the trial.

by, The CHAIRMAN and Mr, PINTO (France) considered that such intervention
night be justified for states other than those directly concerned in the case.

L5, Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) recalled that the Committee had adopted a
provision safeguarding the interests of a State in the Juriediction of the court,

and asked what other interests of the State were envisaged in article 41 F.

L6. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) stated that the provisions in
question follouwed the wording of Article 62 of the Statute of the International
Court of Justice and article 26 of the Convention on the Creation of an
International Criminal Court opened for slgnature at Geneva, 16 Noveﬁbeg 1937-1)
He saw no reason why the statute of the interrbtional criminal court ahoul@ not
contain a provision enabling an interested State, though not directly concerned
in a particular case, to intervene on the question of the interpretation to be

¢ ,
1) A/CN.L/7.Rev 1, pages 88 to 97, ’

.



 A/KC.48/SR.19
page 11

placed on specific provisions of the internaticnal instruments on the basis of

which the case had been brought before the court,

. 47. Replying to Mr. WYNES (Australla), he confirmed that, while article 26 of the
Convention on the Creation of an International Criminal Court provided such a
facility only for States entitled to seize the court, his delegation's intention
was that no such limitation shguldfbe imposed under the statute of the inter-
national criminal court, particularly aarthe final decision as to whether or not a

State could intervene would rest with the court.

L8. Mr. MUNIR (Pakistan) was in principle opposed to the intervention of a
third party in a criminal matter.  The court would be concerned with the
commission of a criminal offence, and there were only two parties in a criminal
case, the prosecutor and the'accuseda In the circumstances, it was difficult to
see how the rights of an outside party could be defined if such an outside party

were permitéed to intervene.

49. Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay) said that he was not in favour of the
adoption of article 41 F, for the same reasons as the Pakistani representative had
‘JUSt given. = Either the third State would intervene to associate itself with the
charge, in which case the accused would have to deal with a number of attacks
which would oblige him to extend his defence, or it would intervene on behalf of

the accused and a dispute between States would result.

50. Mr., MAKTOS {(United States of America) said that in the light of the
observations of the Pakistani and Uruguayan representatives he would restrict the
provision to tEeAright of a State to intervene in a particular case only for the
purposé.of gubmitting briefa on legal points arising under treaties or conventions

on which a case was based.

51. Mr, MUNIR (Pakistan) could see no reason for the intervention of a third
party on any grounds whatsoever. Any such intervening party could side only with
the prosecution or with the accused. If it supported the prosscution, it should

instruct the prosecutor. The adoption of the provision either as originally



A/AC.48/SR.1G
page 12

formulated or as revised by the United States representative would turn the prop

court into something «ore than an international oriminal court.

. 52. The CHLIRMAN put to the vote artiele 41 F (A/AC.48/L.9), subject to
appropriate drafting changes to give effect to the revision gsuggested by the Unite

States representative.

hrticle 41 F was rejected by 8 votes to 1.

53. The CHAIRMAN said that he interpréied the vOte as applying equally to
the original text of artiele L1 F.

Artiele 41 G

5. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of america) thought that it might be advisable
to deal with article 41 G by sub-paragraphs, Sub-paragraph (a) was based on
article 18(a) of the Nuremberg Charter which laid down that the Tribunal should
coﬁfine the trlal strictly to an expeditious hearing of the isgsues raised by the
charges. He had omitted the word "strictly" from his text.

55. Mr, JONES (United Kingdom) felt that sub-paragraph (a) of article L1 G
would detract from the dignity of the court, in that it sought to impose a
condition which was not a condition of law, but a directive as to how a case

should be conducted.

56. Mr. COHN (Israel) regretted that the United States representative had
not combined sub-paragraphs (a) and (b), for in his view they were indivisible.
He favoured an express'provision combining sub-paragraphs (a) and (b}, and even
sub-paragraph (¢), The Committee had agreed that the statute should contain
various provisions guaranteeing‘the rights of the accused, including the right to
cross-examine subject to certain limitations. Under no national criminal legis-

lation were those rights unlimited. The situation could not be allowed in which
the court, in the absence of any restricting provisions, would conclude that any
.rule restricting such a right would be ultra vires. A provision combining sub-
- paragraphs (a) and (b) would thus be necessary. The drafting could be left to
~the Drafting Sub-Committee,

BN




A/AC.48/SR .19
page 13

Mr. WYNES (Australia) said that in order to meet the United Kingdom

representative's point it would be advisable to say: "The Court shall have DOWeE
to:" instead of “The Court shall:", '

58. Mr., MUNIR (Pakistan) enquired whether the term "contumacy" had the same
meaning as the expression "contempt" in English law, as, for example, press

comment on cases actually béing tried.

4

59. The CHAIRMAN explained that contumacy only covered the idea of refusal

to obey the directions of the court, whereas contempt went further,.

60, kr, MAKTOS (United States of America) said that subeparagraph (C) wa g

- not intended to give the court power to punish the Press in clrcumstances such ae
the Pakistani representative had mentioned., Those who had drafted article 41 G
had had in mind article 12 C of the Charter of the International Military
Tribunal fer the Far East, with the exclusion, however, of the clause "including
exclusion of any accused or‘his counsel from some or all further proceedings, bug
without prejudice to the determination of the charges". The main idea on which
sub-paragraph (¢) was based was that the court should be able to keep order in
the courtroom. Sub~paragraph (c¢) had been drafted with the idea in mind that 1t
was better to try the pstience of judges than to convict an accused in hie

absence,

él. Sub-paragraph (b) was based on article 18 (b) of the Muremberg Charter,
which laid down that the tribunal should take strict measures to prevent any
action which would cause unreasonable delay, and rule out irrelevant issues and
statements of any kind whatsoever, Thouse who had drafted the latter provision
had not considered that they were in any way lowering the dignity of the Tribunal,
The purpose of . ub-paragraph (b) in article 41 G was to secure expeditious hearing
of issnes, In view of the fact that under international law almcst any kind of
evldence could be adduced.

62. Mr. JONES {United Kingdom) and Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) supported the
suggestion that formulation of suitable texts for sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and (c)
should be left to the Drafting Sub-Committee. The latter, however, proposed the




A/AC . L8/SR,19
page 14

deletion of the words "imposing appropriate punishment! frem sub-paragraph (e},
since he considered that it would be difficult for the court to take a decision a
to the rules under which such punishment should be meted out, in view ¢f the fact

that the court might sit “4An various countries,

63. Mr. TsRAZI (Syria) associated himself with the remarks of the
Netherlands representative. "In national law, when there was contempt of court,
the court followed the national .criminal code and applied the penalties provided

in it.  Thus, the statute of the court provided no such sanction.

6ty . Mr, MAKTOS (United States of imerica) agreed that sub-paragraphs (a),
(b) and (c) should be referred to the Drafting Sub-Committee. He also accepted

the Netherlands representative's amendment to sub-paragraph (c).

- 65, Mr. PINTO (France) approved the suggestion made by the representative of
the Netherlands, and also suggested the deletion, in sub-paragraph (¢), of the

werd "summarily" which might seem te imply a right to punish.

66. Mr, MAKTOS (United States of America) stated that the intention in
providing that the court should have power to deal summarily with any contumacy
was simply that it should be able to take acticn in such clrcumstances forthwith,

and without any preliminary prccedure.

67, Mr., COHN (Israel) supported the contention that the court shauld not be
givep Jurisdiction over an offence against the court. The matter might be left
to the Drafting Sub-Committee, which should take all steps to glve effect te the

conclusions of the Committee, but should not extend to the court such additional

criminal jurisdiction,

68. The GHAIRMAN put to the vote the French and Netherlands proposals that
the court should not be empowered to '"deal summarily with any contumacy' er tc

" ; . .
ﬁmposgj appropriate punishment" in respect of such contumaoyr.

The proposais were adopted by 7 votes to L, with 3 abstentions.




A/AC 48/3R .19
pags 15

69, The CHATRMAN put to the vote sub-paragraphs {(a), (b) and {@) of
artiels 41 G as amended,

Sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and (¢) as amended were adopted by 7 votes to 2,
with 1 abstention, it being understood that the Drafting Sub-Committee would

prepare an appropriate text.

70, The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to consider sub-paragraph (d) of
article 41 G.

71, Hr. COHN (Israel) considered that the provision in sub-paragraph (d}
should appear as a separate article, and that it would be preferable to word it
somewhat differently, perhaps as follows:

"The Court shall have power at any stage in the procsedings to diemiss

the case against an accused 1f satisfied that he is not physically or

mentally fit to stand his trial."
72. It would be agreed that the occasion might arise when a court would have te
determine in the course of the trial whether the accused was mentally and
physically fit to stand trial, and that it was in consequence not sufficient to
empower the court to preonounce on his condition prior to proceeding to trisl, as

provided in sub-paragraph (d).

73. . Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) was opposed to the insertion in the statute of
any such provisicn, for he felt that it should be left to the court to teke what-
ever action it deemed appropriate when there was any question of the inability of
accused to stand trial because of mental or physical incapacity. That was a
matter of detail, and should be omitted, unless the whole proeedure of the eourt

was to be regulated in the statute.
4

7L . Mr., MAKTOS (United States of America) accepted the wording ﬁr@p@sed by

the Israeli representative.

75. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Israeli representative'ls wording,
¢
..8ubject to the inclusicn of such a provision at an appropriate place in the

statute.



A/AC. L8/SR,19
page 16

The proposed provision was rejected by 6 votes to 3.

76 The CHAIRMAN said that he interpreted that decision as a rejection of

{Q,

the original text as well. ‘

Article 42 (4/AC.48/1 and A/AC.48/L.9)

77. Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr. MhKTOS (United States of America) said
that the committee should next consider article a2; The text (A/AC.48/L.9)
proposed by his delegation was more detailed than the Secretariat's draft
(A/AC.48/1), and more or less followed Article 56 of the Statyte of the
International Court of Justice. The main difference was thet, as in the
Statute, the United States text provided that the judgment should contain the

names of the judges that had taken part in the decision.

78, The United States draft also attempted to take account of the fact that
adequate reasons had not been given in the Nuremberg judgment, for the apparent
disparity between the sentences awarded to different persons accused of the same
crime. His Government would not be prepared ﬁo approve article 42 unless its

wording was developed in some such detail as his delegation proposed.
2.- FUTURE PROGRAMME OF WORK

79. The CHAIRMAN called upon the Rapporteur ta indicate the probable

development of the Committee's work,

£0, Mr. SbRENSEN (Demmark), Rapporteur, believed that the Committes would
be able to ccmplgte~consideration of chapter III of the draft statute at its next
meeting. If so, the Drafting Sub-Committee might well meet the following after~
noon and try to draft articles covering all the decisions of the Committee on the
“court's procedure. The Committee wouwld then be in a positionrte begin its
consideration of the structure of the court, including such questions as its
establistment, 1ts permanency, its organizaticn and the election of judges. That

- werk might well be concluded on the morning of 24 August and by 28 sugust a



A/AC. LB/SR .19
page 17

complete draft of the Statute would possibly be ready for examination by the
Committee, The latter's draft report would then have to be considered and
if all went according to schedule he hoped it would be possible for the
Committee to finish its work by the evening of 31 Augusts

81, Mr., PINTO (France) expressed his delegation's appreciation of the
accuracy and clarity with which its statuucnts had been reproduced in the

raecords, The minute writers deserved special commendation.

The meeting rose at 5,10 p.m,






